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ADDENDUM 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
CATERING AND CONCESSION SERVICES 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS
RFP: PAX0105

Addendum No: 4 

Date of Addendum:  
November 17, 2011

The following questions were posed by one or more Vendors in writing.

1.0 (Q)  Can you provide a breakdown of the sales by concession versus catering for the last three years?  If possible, please provide the information for each of the two venues separately.
(A) The attached sales statements provide a breakdown of the sales by concession versus catering for the last two (2) fiscal periods; each venue is segregated for viewing.  Reference the PDF files labeled “Addendum 4_Attachment 1” and “Addendum 4_Attachment 2”.
2.0 (Q)  Can you please provide the historical revenue generated through the vending machines? 
(A)  
The attached sales statements provide a breakdown of the revenue generated for vending machine sales for the last two (2) fiscal periods; each venue is segregated for viewing.  Reference the PDF files labeled “Addendum 4_Attachment 1” and “Addendum 4_Attachment 2”.
3.0 (Q)  
In section 0600, under J. Qualifications of General Manger and Executive Chef and Personnel, can you provide specific detail of the proposal content requirement for item 5?
(A) The Proposer should demonstrate in their proposal the General Manager, Executive Chef, and Personnel qualifications.  Include resumes, experiences in operations similar in size and scope, performance record, and any other criteria or documentation which the Proposer feels best demonstrates the qualifications of the General Manager, Executive Chef, and Personnel.  Reference Item J of Section 0600 and item 5 of Section 0500 for additional proposal content requirements.
4.0 (Q)
How many points of sale are there currently in the permanent concessions stands at the Convention Center and Palmer Events Center?
(A)
There are no permanent point-of-sales systems in the concessions stands at the Austin Convention Center or Palmer Events Center. 
5.0 (Q)
In that a POS system is one of the items expected in the capital investment plan, what is your estimation of the optimum number of registers for the Convention Center and the Palmer Events Center?
(A) The number of systems varies according to the size of the event, the amount of inventory displayed, etc.  Proposer should utilize their subject matter expertise to determine the recommended mix of POS systems that will be required to deliver optimal customer service.
6.0 ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above-referenced Invitation for Bid.
APPROVED BY:                          
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 11/17/11






Sharon Patterson, Senior Buyer

 Date

Purchasing Office

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

_________________________ 
________________________________
_________
Vendor Name                      

Authorized Signature         


Date
RETURN A COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM to the City of Austin Purchasing Office with your bid.  Failure to do so may constitute grounds for rejection of your offer.
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